
From: Julia WIlliams juliawilliams@clintonlaw.net
Subject: Dulberg; June 5 appearance

Date: June 1, 2020 at 1:18 PM
To: ed@clintonlaw.net, marywinch@clintonlaw.net

Dear Ed and Mary, 

Attached is the invoice etc from CourtCall re Dulberg appearance on June 5, 2020 at 9 am. 

I am currently working with George to schedule the video deposition of Hans Mast for June 17. Time etc TBD. I don’t think we want to
do an “in person” deposition right now, but, of course, if you disagree—let’s chat. 

Best Regards, 

Julia Williams
Of Counsel
The Clinton Law Firm
111 W. Washington, Ste. 1437
Chicago, IL 60602
P:312.357.1515
F: 312.201.0737
juliawilliams@clintonlaw.net

This message may be privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete the email and notify the sender
immediately.
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From: Ed Clinton ed@clintonlaw.net
Subject: Re: Dulberg; June 5 appearance

Date: June 1, 2020 at 2:06 PM
To: Julia WIlliams juliawilliams@clintonlaw.net
Cc: Mary Winch marywinch@clintonlaw.net

Good idea since June is off to a great start.

Edward X. Clinton, Jr.
The Clinton Law Firm, LLC

111 West Washington Street
Suite 1437
Chicago, Illinois 60602
(312) 357-1515
www.clintonlaw.net

Sent from my iPhone
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